
Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: "Cruse & Associates"
Subject: SG-09-00011 Busch
Date: Friday, September 24, 2010 8:43:00 AM

SG-09-00011 Busch
 
Delete my last; bad file number.
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for
the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. Click the link
above to open the Master File on line. The signed original final approval letter
may be found in your mailbox at CDS, please feel free to contact me if you have
additional concerns or questions.
 
I’ll be here…
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-segregations.asp
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“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: SG-09-00011 Busch
Date: Friday, September 24, 2010 8:31:00 AM

SG-09-00011 Busch
 
Large Format Survey is on the way via Inter-Office Mail

 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via
the hyperlink above or through the established link under the attachments
tab in EDEN for finalization.
 

Thank You,
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
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
mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:shelley.mcclellan@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////Arda/Teams/CDS/Projects/Segregations/SG%202009/SG-09-00011%20Busch/SG-09-00011%20Busch%20Master%20File.pdf








From: Keli Bender
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Busch Seg
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 3:29:37 PM

Jeff;
This is in regards to the Richard Busch segregation SG-09-00011.  Mr. Busch has met all of the
requirements set forth in the KRD General Guidelines.  If you need additional information, please let
me know. (I will be out of the office until Wednesday, September 15th)
Keli
Keli R. Bender
Lands Clerk/RRA
krd.keli@fairpoint.net
1(509) 925-6158

mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net
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